Roxanne Davies

From: Paul Freeland

Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 04:22 p.m.
To: Roxanne Davies

Subject: FW: Variation 2 submission

Hi Roxanne,

As discussed can you please add this email to Mr Morrison’s submission, and then replace the document in Spoken.

Thanks

Paul

From: Bill Morrison <Bill.Morrison@op.ac.nz>
Sent: 04 March 2021 09:49

To: Paul Freeland <Paul.Freeland@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Variation 2 submission

Hi Bill, Gidday Paul,

Thank you for your submission on Variation 2 to the 2GP.
Just seeking some clarification.

Is your submission to:

1. accept the change to rezone your site at 307 Wakari Road from Rural Residential 2 zoning to General
Residential 1 zoning; or YES
2. generally accept all changes proposed through Variation 2 YES

Please bear in mind that there may be multiple hearings and it may be more time effective for you to focus your
submission. You guys have put the Version 2 Proposal out for Wakari Rd which | endorse overall. | think keeping the
strip along Wakari Road at Rural Res 2 is a good idea / compromise. | don’t plan on attending multiple hearings but
at the one that affects me | will just reiterate what | have stated here.

As a footnote to these comments — If the whole Wakari Road does proceed then | believe the Council needs to
widen the Road on the East side and provide a footpath also.

Cheers Bill

Happy to discuss.

Kind regards

Paul Freeland
SENIOR PLANNER
CITY DEVELOPMENT

P 034774000 | DD 034743325 | M 021806578 | E Paul.Freeland@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin




PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
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If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From: billyboy@op.ac.nz <billyboy@op.ac.nz>
Sent: 17 February 2021 13:57

To: District Plan Submissions <DistrictPlanSubmissions@oa.dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Variation 2 submission

Submission Form Submitted
Reference number 806512

Submitter name
bill Morrison

Organisation
Contact person/agent

Postal address
307 Wakari Road Dunedin Dunedin 9010

Email
billyboy@op.ac.nz

Contact phone number
0273072020

I could gain an advantage in trade competition through this submission
No

If you could gain an advantage in trade competition through this submission please select an answer
No

Variation 2 change ID

Provision name and number, or address and map layer name



My submission seeks the following decision from the Council
Accept the change

Details
Reasons for my views

Supporting documents (file name/s)
No file uploaded

Do you wish to speak in support of your submission at a hearing
Yes

If others make a similar submission, would you consider presenting a joint case at a hearing
Yes



US T DISTRICT PLAN
SUBMISSION FORM 5 \J}!

CLAUSE 6 OF FIRST SCHEDULE, RESOURCE MANAGEMENT ACT 1991

This is o submission on Variation 2 to the Second Generation Dunedin Gty District Plan (26P). Your submission must be lodged with the
Dunedin Cify Council by midnight on 4 March 2021, All parts of the form must be completed.

Privacy

Please note that submissions are public. Your name, organisation, contact details and submission will be included in papers that are
available to the medio ond the public, including publication on the DCC website, and will ba used for processes associaled with Variation
2, This informalion may also be used for statistical and reporling purposes. If you would like a copy of the personal information we hold
about you, or to have the informalion corrected, plsase contact us at dec@dce.govinz or 03 477 4000,

Make your submission

Online: www.dunedin.gavtnz/2GPvarialion2 | Email: districtplansubmissions@dee.govhnz
Post to: Submission on Variation 2, Dunedin City Council, PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
Deliver to: Customer Services Agency, Dunedin City Council, Ground Floor, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

Submitter details (You must supply a postal and/or electronic address for service)
First nome: f‘); u
Last name: ﬂn OV Y400

Orgonisation (if applicable):
Contact person/agent (if different to submitter): EMW\Q W,Jﬂ’ﬂ/k, (0ﬂ§uHG'\+| \SUUE(?() CO/)\S\.[HCMU (,{'d
Postal address for sarvice: QD. (buf\ S}l*{—

Suburb;
City/town: U Uwve J iq i Posteode: 0[ Of)_lf‘
Email address; Mg @ W {Lf‘ﬁ (ONSY ‘j(GV\( . (0o N2

Trade competition

Please note: If you are a person who could gain an advantage in trade competition through your submission, your right to moke a
submission may be limited by clause 6(4), Schedule ] of the Resource Managemeni Agt.

I could gain an advanlage in trade competition through this submission: Yes No

If you answered yes, you could gain an advantage in'lrade compelition thraugh this submissio,n plaase select an answer:

Yes No My submission relates to an effect that | am direcily affected by and that;
a. adversely affects the environment; and
b. does not relate to trade competition or the effects of Irade competition,
Submission
Submissions on Voriation 2 can only be made on the provisions or mapping, which are proposed fo change or alternalives that are clearly

within the scope of the ‘purpose of the proposals’, as stated in the Section 32 report. Submissions on other aspects of the 2GP are not
allowed as part of this process.

You must indicate which parts of the variation your submission relates to. You can do this by either:

* making a submission on the Variation Change ID {in which case we will Ireat your submission as applying to all changes related ta that
change topic or allernativas within the scope of the purpose of hat preposol); or

* on specific provisions that are being amended.

45 DUNEDIN tausoer
w2 CITYCOUNCIL | Otepoti Page 1 of 3



The specific aspects of Variation 2 that my submission relates to are:

Variation 2 change ID (please see accompanying Variation 2 - Summary of Changes document or find the list on
www.dunedin.govi,nz/2GP-variation-2)

GEIL ) NOMHK

Far example; D2

Provision name and number, or address and map layer name (where submilting en a specific proposed amendment):

ml Pvovisiong w;(qhn # N DA

Far example: Rule 15.5.2 Densily or zening of 1234tree! name.

My submission seeks the following decision from the Council: [Please give precise details, such as what you would like us to
retain or remove, or suggest amended wording.)

VAccept the change  (~F I{

/Accept the change with amendments oullined below N DA
VReject the change

I the change is not rejected, amend as outlined below

()\2“\{ See R-Hnd/\u) gubmnim nokey

Reasons for my views (you may attach supporting documents):
If you wish to moke mulliple submissions, you can use the submission table on page 3 or aliach additional pages.

lem (2L Q‘HMLL\M) gu(omlghm (ovty

Hearings /
Do you wish to speak in support of your submission df a hearing: (5 No

If others make a similar submission, would you cansider presenting a joint case al a hearing: As No

Signature: ﬂ\/{/{{‘_‘/ E}\N\W\& {){lﬁ‘(ﬁ' [(}/‘Iguuﬂl\'l' [ ,S\]“er (DﬂsuHmij Date: HL/j /Z'
Utd

Page 2 of 3



Michaela Groenewegen
==

From: billyboy@op.ac.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 01:57 p.m.
To: District Plan Submissions

Subject: Variation 2 submission

Submission Form Submitted
Reference number 806512

Submitter name
bill Mortison

Organisation
Contact person/agent

Postal address
307 Wakari Road Dunedin Dunedin 9010

Email
billyboy@op.ac.nz

Contact phone number
0273072020

| could gain an advantage in trade competition through this submission
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

Detalls
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
L

From: Emily McEwan

Sent: Tuesday, 9 March 2021 09:43 a.m.
To: Michaela Groenewegen

Subject: FW: Variation 2 submission

To attach to Bill Morrison’s submission documents. Thanks

From: Bill Morrison <Bill.Morrison@op.ac.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 9:49 a.m.

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

P 034774000 | DD 034743325 | M 021806578 | EPaul.Freeland@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz




diiz DUNEDIN | 2igihera
2" CITYCOUNCIL | Gtepoti

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and nolify us immedialely; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or
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
Contact person/fagent

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
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Submission:
1. Accept Change GF11 (Rezone from Rural Residential 2 to GR1)
Reasons:
Experienced severe shortage of residential capacity in Dunedin, including in this locale,
means Council cannot satisfy short through to long term demand with sufficient capacity to
meet Council's obligations pursuant to NPS-UD 2020. Rezoning land within GF11 from
Rural Residential to GR1 helps Council meet its obligations pursuant to NPS-UD 2020.

Rezone meets rezoning criteria specified in 2GP (see 2.6.2.1) — in particular, it provides a
logical extension of residential zones over a limited area which is close to services and

public amenities including public transport.

Provides for flexibility of development in this locale for which there is experienced high

demand for more residential capacity.

2. Reject Change NDMA over Change Area GF11 and Instead use a Structure Plan Mapped
Area
Reasons:
Provision of infrastructure is adequately governed by existing subdivision and land use

performance standards in the 2GP.

The application of the Structure Plan Mapped Area provides the opportunity for Council to
insert performance standards necessary to achieve desired outcomes for this specific site
(e.g. attentuation onsite of stormwater and / or wastewater if found to be necessary on
assessment of infrastructure capacity at time of subdivision). This is a more appropraite

methodology than applying the NDMA to change area GF11.
The NDMA provisions in their current form act as an impediment to development.

In the alternative, the submitter requests changes to the NDMA provisions as set out in Table 1 of
these submission notes. Table 1 contains the NDMA related provisions, issues and potential

solutions.

On the submission form the submitter states that their submission relates to “All provisions
relating to...the New Development Mapped Area”. In the event that Table 1 is not a complete list
of all such provisions, the submitter reserves the right to make comment in evidence on any other

NDMA related provisions which are found to be missing from Table 1.
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